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Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your tothr

of the 21st ultimo enclosing

Statement and Vouchers

accounting for the sum

I $300 advanced to Mr

Principal Scott, bn expenses

in connection with the

Mitta vatetla Industrial

School; and in reply I beg

to inform you that Mr.

Scott hasblen givens credit

for $295, but the charge

of $5.00 yor a tomn Istonc fcc

Charles

W. Vowell Esq

iseting Indian Supt

Victoria E.G.
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